Plezse note the change
in locatton:
514 8, Chuveeh Street
Hertford, NO 27944

AGENDA
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 21, 2021

7:00 p.m.
R Call to Order
i Prayer / Pledge
. Public Hearing
A, FY 2021-2022 Budget........oo i, 7:00 p.m.

¥ The purpose of this meeting is to receive public comments on he
proposed FY 2021-2022 Budger.

IV. Approval of Agenda

V. New Business
A, FY 2020-2021 Year End Budget Amendments
B. FY 2021-2022 Budget
C. Couniy Manager Updates
D
E
F

Vl. Special Called Meeting Adjournment

Vil. Work Session - CANCELLED
A.
B.

VIill.  Adjournment



VA,

V.B.

V.C.

VL.

COUNTY MANAGER NOTES
Ferguimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING f WORK SESSION
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
June 21, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Enclosures. The purpose of this Public Hearing is to receive public
comments on the proposed FY 2021-2022 Budget.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the FY 2020-2021 vear
end budget amendments for Board action.

County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the FY
2021-2022.

County Manager Heath will provide some updates to the Board.

The regular Work Session has been cancelied.



M. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY A i SOn
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH

VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

N P OBOX 43 T. KYLE JONES

e ELEPHONE: 126026550
MARY P HUNNICUTT I e i CHARLES WOODARD
W. BACKNEY HIGH, IR,

CLERK TO BOARD
COUNTY ATTORNEY

W, FRANK HEATH, 1N
COLNTY MANAGER

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 20212022
BUDGET

The proposed FY 2021-2022 Budget for Perquimans County was submitted to the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners on June 7, 2021 and is available for public
inspection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners’ Office in the Courthouse, Hertford, North
Carolina. A summary of the proposed budget is available on the County’s website at
www, perquimanscouniyre.gov. A Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 2021-2022
will be held on June 21, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County
Library located at Auditorium at the Emergency Services Building located at 514 5. Church
Street, Hertford, NC.

All citizens attending the hearing shall have the right to provide written and oral
comments concerning the entire Budget for FY 2021-2022.

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



LA, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANGE
FY 2021-2022

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA;

L GENERAL FUND

Section 1. APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the
General Fund for the operatlon of ihe County Government and its activities for the fiscai
year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, in aceordance with the chart of
account heretofore established of this County:

Governing Body . 67,800
Gounty Manager/Finance/Flanning e 509,284
Elections 197,644
Tax Department 477,987
Legal 25000
Register of Deeds ..300.914
Pubiic Buildings 785616
Albemarle Commission 8,618
Sheriff e 2,084,782
Communications e 842,234
Jaif - Operations ‘ . 448000
Jail - Debt Service 212,793
Jury Commission N1
Fire Departments/Emergency Management . 880,717
Medical Examiner ) ) 5,000
spections e 270,491
Forestry Services “ 99,260
Emergency Medical Services 1,868,498
Naturai Resource Conservation Service Lo 82,411
NRCS - Cost Share Program o 16,800
Extension Services . . 224,487
Vetarans Services ] 9,784
Soctat Services ) 2,571,437

B 55,533
Mental Health 30,408
Sehaols - Current Expense 3,000,000
Schools - Capital Qutlay 475,000
Schaols - Debt Service _ I 836,603
Inter Ceunty Public Transportation Authority 6,437
Pettigrew Regional Library 191,212
Regreation 347,805
Albemarle RC&D o T30
Various Non-Profit Contributions 44,000
Revaluation Reserve 25,000
Jransportation/Scrap Tires/\White Goods 16,000
Emergency Services Building Debt Service 4B 928
Aguatic Weed Controt 3,500
Albemarle Regional Planning _ e e 2 248
Education - OJJ Programs 74,768
College of the Albernarle e 32,600
senier Gitizens ‘ ‘ 206,227
Animal Shelter Operations S .- X, .3
Economic Developrment e 30,000
County Drainage Study 15,000
Library Debt Servics 289,132

Tourism Development Autharlty Contri@}gﬂﬁggh_. 20,000

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 5 17,628,474




LA, - Page 2

PERGUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2021-2022

Sectlon 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wil!
be available in the General Fund for the fiscal yedr beginning July 1, 2021

and erding June 30, 2022:
Ad Valorem Taxes:

Budget Year % 8,113,108
CurrentYear 2588 000.
Frior Years Summary 7,500

Penalties & Interast ...75.000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License 5 . 50O

Local Option Sales Tax

Local Option Sales Tax

Local Option Sales Tax

Unrestricted intergoveramental:

Tax Collections - Municipaiities $ 22,500
ABC Bottle Revenue 3,500
Beer & WlﬂE ‘ 45,000
Utifity Franchise Distribution 15,000
Medicaid Hold Harmless 350,000
Restricted Intergovernmental:
State Grants:
Social Sarvices k3 1,624,083
. Soil Conservation - Operating 3,600
_.Soil Conservation - Technician ..20,000
Management Entity Funds 6,000
Obd e 74,768
Register of Deeds - AE & P.F, ... 28,841
_ Heaith Department - T/STWG 14,000
School Resource Ofﬁcar - Board of Educat:on 105, 0o
Senior Programs 3,608
.. Electronic Recycling Fees 1,500
Prainage Fees 8,300
Emergency Management Grant 58,260
_DWI- DMV License Revocation .~ 1,000
Nutrmon . 11,500
Fioodp:a:n Mappmg Register of Desds . 8,000
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,760
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 2,000
CARES Relisf _ e 2,084
Permits & Fees:
Building Permits & 110,600
Register of Deeds 175,000
Recreation Fees 12,000
Ambulance Fees 800,000




FERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2021-2022

Sales & Services;

LA,

- Page 3

Sale of Commerce Cenler Lots $ 100,000
Officer-Sheriff Fees " 50,000
Jail Fees 8,000
Rents:
__Fam 16,000

Tower e 14,400
‘ Building Leases ) 80,941

Reereation/Senior Center 5,000
Investment Earnings 20,000
Miscelianequs 5,000
Subdivision Fees 4500
Zcming Fees ' 3,000
Tower (‘unsultmg Fees _ 2,000
Veterans Monument Contnbutmns _ 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 26,035
Sheriffs Grants 38,125
Federat Drug Funds _ 14,925
Recreation Concesstons ) 1,200
Local Funds - sherff/ Canine 50
Range Management / Impmvemants 3,000
EMS Donations Lohoon
Town of Heriford Police 330,000

Transfar from Other Funds:

Water System § 100,000
__MHQ_lc:pal Digpatch Fees .
Other Revenues,

Land Transfer Tax Proceeds ‘ 450,000

Fund Balance Appropriated $ 1092889

TOTAL GENERAL FUND:

. WATER DEPARTMENT

§ 17629474

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
i the Water Systern Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending

Junae 30, 2022

Administration & Operations $ 2,224,266
Lean Principal .. 181,697
Loan Interest . 18,750
Contribution to General Fund 100,000

TOTAL WATER SYSTENM FUND 3 2.504,716

Section 2: REVENUES - [t is estimated that the fallowing revenues will be
available in the Water Systern Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021,

and ending Juna 30, 2022,

Investment Earnings & 5,000
Sale of Waler 2,400,000
Taps & Connections 57,316
Reconnections 3,000
Panaltias & Interest 30,000
Rent: Towers 5,400

Miscellaneous 2,000
Water Improvement Fund 2.000
Fund Balance Approptiated 0

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND

S 2504716



A, - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANGE
FY 2021-2022

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avaitable in the Court Facilittes Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021,
and ending June 30, 2022,

$ B

Facility ¥ e 20,000
Fings & Forfeiture Fees 65,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 1,640
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES B 86,640

vi. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriatad
in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021,
and ending June 30, 2022,

Professional Services & Expenses B 30,060

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 30,060

Section 2; REVENUES - It is estimated that the foilowing revenues will be
available in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal vear beginning
July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022,

Transfer from General Fund e B 30,000
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $ 30,050

Vil. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021,
and ending Juna 30, 2022.

Promotians, Marketing, Operating Expenses § 38050

TOTAL TQURISM DEVELOPMENT 5 36,080

Section 2 REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wili be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022,

Transfer from General Fund | e ® 20,000
Qccupancy Tax 15,000

50 Interest

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT $ 36,080




HiLA. - Page 5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
Fy 2021-2022

{ll. SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending
June 30, 2022,

Administration & QOperations . 1,023,800
Recyeling 1 Centers Maintenance 5,000
Solid Waste Refunds 2.000

TOTAL S0LID WASTE FUND 3 1,031,900

Section 2: REVENUES - (Sofid Waste Fee: $140.00 pgr Household), 1t is
estimated that the following revenues will be availabls in the Sofid Waste Fund
for the fiscat year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022,

Solid Waste Fees e 1,025,000
tnvestmiant Ea;mngs ..300
Disposal Tax 8,500
Fund Balance Agpropriated 0

TOTAL S0LID WASTE FLIND § 1,031,900

IV. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foilowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and
ending June 30, 2022,

Reserve for Revaluation 3 25,180
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND $ 25,150

2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wil
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2021, and ending June 30, 2022,

invesiment Earnings L 180
Transfer from Genaral Fund 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND $ 25,150

V. COURT FACILITIES FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The follawing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending
June 30, 2022,

Public Defenders Office Expense £ 4,800
Admlnlstratmn & Maintenance 17,600
_Flne & Forfeitures 85,000

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES § 86,640




LA, - Page &

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2021-2022

Vil EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the £mergency Telephane Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021,
and ending June 30, 2022,

Operating Expenses & 262 000
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 262 000

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will ba
availabte in theEmergancy Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022

State Granis R 0

Emarg&!n‘cy 911 Fee 1625@
Fund Balance 99838
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 5 262,000

IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the County Canstruction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021,
and ending June 30, 2022

Capital - Contingency _ 30,340
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 2861000
i = g
Section 2; REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avaitable in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022,

Perquimans Marine ParkBasin § . 2,850,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 11,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 2,861,000

X, OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1. The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to tranafer appropriations
within a fund contained herein under the foliowing conditions:

a} The Budget Officer may transfer amounts belween objects of
axpenditures within a department except salary amounts
without limitation,

b) The Budget Officer may not {ransfer any amount between funds
nor from any contingency appropriations within any fund,

Section 2: The Board of Commissioners hereby autharizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2(021-2022,



H.A - Page 7

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2021-2022

Xi. TAXLEVY

Bectlon 1. There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of B¢ (sixty-one cents) per
one hundred dollars ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2021 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes” in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance.

Saction 2. This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of

propery for the purpose of taxation of $1,434 867,132 and an estimated collection
rate of 97%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of ()to () on June 21, 2021,
by & quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and all present casting a vote,

Whallace E. Nelson, Chalrman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



IL.A. - Page 8

FEE S8CHEDULE
FY 2021-2022

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and anding
June 30, 2022, the foliowing fees for services as indicated:

Building Inspections
Construction Fees

Square Foot §.25/5F
Minimum Fee $78.00
State Fae $10.00
in-ground peol (Residential) $100.00
tr-ground poot {Commercial} $125.00
Carports {open all 4 sidas) $.125/8F
Large Metat Buildings % 125/5F
Daycare & ABC 3$75.00
Group/ Foster Homes $60.00
Storage Building 12 x 12 or lesa $25.00
Elactrical Fees
Minimum Fee %50.00
Square Foot 3.10/3F
Temporary Service $50.00
Service Repair $50.00
Service Charge $.30famp
Swimming Pools $30,00
Suly panet $20.00
Genarators $50.00
Baseboard Heat (par thermostat) $10.00
Photovoliaic/Solar $5 per string
Blumbing Fees
Minimum Fee 380.00
Far Fixture 310.00
Sprinklers $50.00
Per Head $10.00
Mechanical Fees
Central Heating/Air Conditioning $75.00
Central - Additional Unit $55.00
Minimum Fae $680.00
Food System $50.00
Mini Split systern $75.00
Additional head(s) 325.00
Insulation Feas
Insulation §75.00
L.P. & Natural ~ORE
Minimum Fee $50.00
Per Gas Outlet $5.00
sign Fees
Free Standing $50.00

Renovation Fees
112 Naw Construction

Manufac omes
Single Saction $180.00
Multl Section $185.00
Electrical $50.00
Meschanical $50.00
Piumbing $50.00
Moduiar Momes
Ali set-up $.28/5F
Electrical $.30/amp
Plurnkiric $50.00
Mechanical $55.00
Administrative, Negligence & Reingpactions
Administrative %50.00
Negligence $50.00
2nd Negligence $100.00

Re~inzpection $50.00



BLA. - Page 9

Capy per page ; $2.00
Flats
15t page $21.00
Each additional page $1.00
DOT Highway Maps
st page $21.00
Each additional page thereaiter $5.00
Copies
Plat copies $3.00 gach
Regular copies (per page) $0.25
Certified copias (instruments & plats)
15t page $5.00
Each additional page $2.00
Natary
Qath £10.00
Commigsion verification $5.00
lzsuance of ticense $60.00
Vital Records
Certifiad copy (birth, death, marriage) $10.00
Delayad birth applications $20.00
Amendments $16.00
Racords search from Vital Records $24.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $24.00
Legitimations $15.00
Plus payable to Vital Racords $15.00
Tax Department
Copies $0.28
MNon-garial maps $0.50
Agriat maps $1.20
GI8 Mapning Price List
Flotter
Size Black & White image Color
8.5 x 11 $1.00 $z.00
1 x17 $2.00 $3.00
16 % 20 %3.00 $58.00
22 x 34 %5.00 $8.00
34 x 48 $8.00 540.00
Desk printer Size Black & White Image Color
8.5 x 11 $0.50 $1.25
B8.5x%14 0.75 $1.50
11 x17 $1.00 51.75
Llata Lavers
Entire County parcets with aeriaf images and gwnership information $200.00

(Availabie an CD & ZIP driva)

tndividual Layers

$80.00 first layer

$25.00 each additional Jayer

Ingividual Plotter Maps
Tawnship & Municipality Straet Maps Price based on sizefeolor
Zonlng Maps per Township/Municipatity Price based on sizelcolor

Full County Zoning Map $12.00
LOUNTY SIrBOL Maps, SUDCIVISION Maps, 8N4 NG MAaps Greatsn WENOUT FNage ans e

color same as listed under Plotter Black & White
Flood maps, soil maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listed
under Platter Itmagea/Color
Availability
Requests can be made Monday through Friday from 8 am to § pm except holidays. All
aftarts will be made to provide information within 8 working days
Fayment
Faymant is required pricr {o preparation of CD's, exlensive copying requests, maps
to be sent by mail and fip uploads
Custorn Work
A fee of $25.00 per heur will be charged for requests for maps that we do not have the
data layers for. For instance, having to go on the internet to download information.

County Manager

Zoning Ordinance $18.00
Subdivision Ordinance $10.00



Certificate of Gecupancy! Cerificate of Completion

Junk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Fees
Fingerprints
Gun Purchase Permits
Concealed Handoun Parmits
Coneealed Handgun Permit Renewals
Service Fees (clvil papars)
Cut of State Service Fees (civil papers)
Notary

EMS Fees
ALS.] Emergancy AD427
ALS- Emergency A0433
ALS- or I Treatment / No Transport AOS99 (including Helo)
ALS-l Non Emeargency AG426
BLS-Emergancy AQ428
BLS-Non Emergency AC428
Transporis to Funeral Homes
Ambulance Craw Standby - 18t 2 hours
Ambulance Crew Standby - additional hours
Zone Car Standhy- per hour
Attorney's Feas (patient's records)
Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS
Specialty Care A0434

A,

- Page 10
$100.00
$75.00

$5.00/card
$5.00 each
$20.00

375.00
$30.00/service
$100.00

35 per sighawre

$561.55
$812.78
$300.00
$364.87
47288
$295.58
F250.00
$140.00
$60.00
380
25,00
$14.33/Loaded Mileage
$960.54

“Ambulance fee schedule will be adjustad January of each year at 130% minimum when updated by Medicars

Recreation Fees

Rental Fens:
Mseting Reom/Kitchen
Gymnasium (1/2 day)
Gymnasivm (fdl day)
Tennis Courts (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (full day)
Outside Baskelbaii {1/2 day)
Outside Basketbal {full day)
Field Rental {1/2 day)
Field Rantal (full day)
Lights additional
Fiaid Rental for practices
MNon Rec. tearns
with lights

F60.00/M¢ (3 hr minimum)
$250.00
$400.00

$50.00
$100.00
$50.00
$100.00
$75.00/field
3150.00feld
$25.00/hour

$15.00/hour
$25.00/hour

Deposit in addition to any rental fees, All fees are refundabla if cancalied at least 72 hrs bafore scheduled rental da V.

Registration Fags
Youth Soccer

Youth Basketba#l
Volleybali
Sofiball (9-16)
Babe Ruth {13-13)
Football
Cheerleading
T-Ball (4-8)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softhati
Adult Basketball
Open Gym

Skate Fark

There is a maximum of 380 per farnily for esch activity.

Register of Deeds
Al Insiruments (Except Deeds of Trust)
Pages 1-15
Each additional page thereaftar
Multi-ingtrument

Deed of Trust 1st thru 38th Page
Esch additional page

wee
110 2 pages

310 10 pages
Over 10 pages (Plus 32 per page over 10)
Search per name

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$200.00/team
$200.00feam
No charge

No charge

$26.00
54.00
310.00
$84.00
$4.00

$38.00
$45.00

$30.00



HLA., - Page 11
Junk Ordinance $10.00
Junkyard Qrdinance $10.00
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $5.00
Minimum charge for capy of any other Ordinance 5500
Copies $0.25
Water Department
Rate Schedule

WATER RATES- There is a min, charge of $17.50 for the first 1000 galions: each additional
gallons will be $9,08/1000 gal.

Tap-on Feaes Size Meter Cost of Tap
W% &1,500.00
1" 32 500.00
2" %5,000.00
Late Payment Charge 10% of bill
Renter's Deposit 73,00
Reconnection Fee $25 00
Water Meter Test Fae $100.00

Water Svstam Qevalopment Fes
%500 per lot for up to and including four lots on maln roads, & lots on secondary roads
$2,5C0 per 1ot for any lets over four on main roads, 6 iuts on secondary roads
System Development Fee must be pald befare the Final Subdivision Plat iz recorded in the
Parguimans County Register of Deeds' Office.
Planning/Zoning

Zoning Permit (Residential/Home QOcoupation) 50.00
Zoning Permit (for Commaercial/industrial) $100.00

Cartilicate of Compliance (after first site visit) $100.00
Sign Permit $50.00

Canificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zoning Text Change S8500.00

Ftanned Unit Development
Caonditional Use Permit/ District

$6800.00 + aty, & eng. Fees, ia
$300.0C + atty. & eng, Fees, ifa

Appeal or Interpratation $300.00
Zoning Variance Request $300.00
Variance to Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Subdivision Skatch Plat $100.60
Minor oF Abbreviated Subdiviston Plan F50.00

Freliminary Plat
Final Plag
Wireless Telecommunication Facility

Wireless Telecommunication Facility

$100.00 + $15.00 per lot
$100.00 + $15.00 per fot
$500.00 County fea

+Minimum consuitant cost of $6,500.00
+Certificate of Zaning Compliance (afigr first visit): $100.00

{eligible facilitios raquast applications processed per NCGS 163A-348.53)
+Minimum consuitant cost of $1000.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit): $100.00 County Fea
+Cerlificate of Zoning Cornpliance (Consultant fee for varification): $3,000.00
County Zoning Parmit Fee of $500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit) $100.00
+initial Escrow Deposit (Medium Faciiity) $50,000.00
+initial Escrow Deposit (Large Fadiity) $50,000,00

Wind Energy Facilities

County fee of $500.00

Effective 1-04-16, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Deposits 1o be paid at the time
Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detailed Site Plans are sgbmitted for review. If
Eserow Account drops betow $10,000, Applicant shall replenish to the original amount
before any furthier action or consideration iz taken on any County Parmit. Remaining
balance will be refunded upon Applicant receiving approval of As-Built Drawings or if
Applicant fails to complete project.

“Fees denoted 1or a given application do not include feas for subsequent applications and stagas of review. Separate

+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit): $100.00 County Fee



HLA., - Page 12

+Cenificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fae for verification): $3,000.00

Wind Bnergy Facilities County Zoning Permit Fee of $500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit} $100.00

+initial Escrow Deposit (Medium Facility) $50,000,00

+Initial Escrow Depostt (Large Facility) $50,000.00

Effective 1-04-18, Zoning Permit Fees and Eserow Deposits 1o be paid at the tima
Zaoning Permit Application, Fees and detailed Site Plans are subrmitted for review. |f
Escrow Account drops balow $10,000, Applicant shail replenish ta the original #mount
before any further actian or aansideration is taken on any County Parmit, Remaining
balance will be refunded upon Applicant receiving appraval of As-Built Drawings or if
Applicant fails to complate project,

Fire Marshal's Office
Conatrustion Permits

Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systam {new) %50.00
«Plug per sprinkler head $1.00
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Renovation $25.00
~Exizting
Compressed Gas 825,00
Emergency Responder Radio Coverage System 50.00
Fire alarm and detection systems (new) $50.00
-Existing $25.00
Fire flow test $50.00
Fixed fire suppression system (new) $50.00
-Existing $25.00
Standpipe systems $50.00
-Existing 52500
Flammable and Combustible fquids $50.00
Hazardous materials $75.00
LP Gas (butk facilities) $50.00
Storage tanks
New instaliation (per tank) $100.00
Reamoval (per tank) %50.00
Temporary membrane structures {tents) $25.00
Group Homes/Foster Care Homes $0.00
Daycare, Nursing Hames $0.00
Al other fire construction permits not listed $50.00
Fireworks tnitiat Inspection Fee $50.00
Fireworks Standby Fees 1at 2 Hours $100.00
Each Additienal Hour £50.00
Administrative Feas
Starting work without & permit §50.00

Re-inspection fees

There shall b o inftlat fee for fire inspaction of Laval |, I, or Ilf propertias required under the NG Slate Fira Cade
mandatory inspeelion schedute, Thity (30} days following the initial fire Inspaction, & re-inspection shall ke conducied by
tha fire official, If alf violationsz of the fire code have been corrected, rio fee shall be irnposed. IF all violalions of the fire code
have not heen comacled (or @ ressonable alempt fo cormect has not heen made), & second natice fo comply shalt be issued
ant & fee of $50.00 shall be imposed. Seven (7) days follpwing the issuance of the second order to comply, the fire official
shall refurm for & re-inspection. If slf violatfons have nat been corrected, a final nolice shall be fssued and an additional fae
of $100.00 shall be imposed. Seven (7) days lollowdng the issuance of ihe final notice, the firs official shalf retum for & re-
Inspection. If aff violalions kave not besn corrected, andior afl fees have not been paid, the inspactor shall isste & ong
hundrad dollar {$100.00) fee and issue a final notice to comply. After seven [7) additional deys, If violalions and fees have
net haen satisfied, the fira inspector shall initlate cririn] procaedings, I netassary, in order 1o bring Iha astablishment inlc
compliance with the NG Fira Code.



HLA. - Page 13

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide a portion of the
required funds needed for the School Construction Project and for the other
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Coramissioners.

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being available far this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30,
2022

Reserve for Capital Projects =~ B 101,700
Transfer io General Fund 450,000

TQTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX  § 551700

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wili be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projecls Reserve Ordinance beginning
Juiy 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022. '

Land Transfer Tax 5 530,000
investment Earnings 1,700
Fund Balance Appropriated 0

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX & 551,700

Waltace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



V.A. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 36

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
215t DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-301-000 Ad Valorem Taxes - Budget Year 14,201
10-420-041 County Manager - Tower Consuitant Fed 4 000
10-420-331 County Manager - Bank Fees 6,600
10-420-110 County Manager - Telephone/Postage 3,600
| ’IO 420 741 {County Manager - CARES 1
10«450 061 Tax - Tax Lister 2,000
10-450-140 Tax - Travel 3,000
10-450-020 Tax Salanes 5,000
10-348-029 Management Entlty Funds 1,200
10-450-450 __ |Tax - Management Entity Fees 1,200 |
10-480-061 ROD - Retirees Hospitalization 1,000
10-480-020 RQOD - Salaries 1 000 |
10-356-000 ROD Fees 82 021
10-480-340 ROD - Record Preservation 4171
10-480-452 ROD - Conveyance Tax 75,000
10-480-451 ROD - Domestic Violence 200
10-480-453 ROD - Ficodplain Mapping Fee 1,300
10-480-454 ROD - Senate Bill 202 650
10-480-455 ROD - Archives Mgmt Fee 700 e
10-500-020 Public Buildings - Salaries 25 000
10-500-150 Public Buildings - Maint/Buildings 10,000
10-500-130 Public Buildings - Utilities 10,000
10-500-031 __ |Public Buildings - Contract Work _ 5000 |
EXPLANATION General Fund yearvend entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPFROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.A. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 36 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
218t DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNTY
CODE NUMBERW DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-301-000 Ad Valorem Taxes - Budget Year 46,000
10- 510 020 l Shertf‘f Salar:es 46,000 —
10-351 -000 Ofﬂcar Shenff Fees 14,000
__10-510- 450”“ _ Shenff Concaaled Permits '!4,.0.0()”
10-301-000 Ad Valorem Taxes - Budqat Year 46,582
10-511-020 Dispatch - Salaries 30,000
10-511-030 Dispatch - PT Salaries 8,000
10-511-050 Dispatch - FICA 2,500
10-911:741 _ iDispateh - Capital 911 Equipment )7 —
10-807-320 Veterans - Inventory ltem 110
. 10607»—020 Veterans Salarles 10 1
10-301-000 Ad Va(cran Taxes - Budqet Year 1 766
10~610335 _lin_ Homell &Ill 1,766 .
10-345-000 Local Optlon Saieg Tax 1 % 7,000
10-615-050 Extension - FICA 2,000
10-615-060 Extension - Group Insurance 2,000
10-615-020 Extension - Salaries 5,000
_10-615-070 __[Extension - Retirement 8.000 |
10-660-031 Senior Center - Contract Work 1,442
10-660-020 Senior Center - FT Salaries 1,130
10-660-030 Senior Center - PT Salaries 1,130
10- 660 740 Senlor Center - Capital Outlay I R 1,44?.

EXPLANATION Ganeral Fund year-and entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Qfficer



V.A. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 36 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-670-140  1So0il and Water Travel 488
10 670 020 memi and Watar Salanea _ " ) 488 e
10- 345 001 Local Option 1!2%}\ 90,001
10-682-020 Capital Qutlay (30% 1/2) 90,000
“..10 681 DDOH _ .S.‘;lchpqlwc;urrant E;gpgense _ 1 S
10- 685 031 Recreation - Contract Services 2,100
] “10 685 020‘”” ”Recreatlon Satarlas O B 2,100
10- 301 011 DMV Taxes - Current Year 18,000
‘ID 690 920 ”‘.‘Juvamle Detentlan U N 18 OOOM‘_. —
10-348- 006 Electronic Recyclmg F“ees 1717
10690 ‘331“.“”““‘Haalth Department Electramc Fees S T 7’17“ | I
10-301-002 Ad Valorem Taxes - F'nor Year 6 000
‘.”10 690~933._. ..“Health Dapartment T/STNVG S 6 000
10-347-000 ABC Botitle Rehab 1,000
10690941 Mantal Health A[cahol Rehab I 1000 e
10-345-000 Local Dpt:on Sales Tax 1% 15,000
10~660 040.“ i Medlcal Exammer Professlonal SE!’VICQ _ 15 ODOW
10 345 000 Local Optlon Sales Tax 1% 14,450
10-630-161 EM - Maint/Equipment 2,255
10-530-051 EM - FICA 195
10-530-333 EM - Performance Grant 10,000
10-530- 336 |EM - Street Signs _ e 2,000 |

EXFLANATION General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officar



V.A. - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SOLID WASTE FUND
NO. 37

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2020 -~ 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
38-301-000 _|Landfili - Budget Year 15,000 —
38-301-001 Landfill - Prior Year 17,000
38-399-000 Landfill - Fund Balance Appropriated 48,700
38-750-810 SW - Health Dept/Landfill 80,000
38-750-031 SW - Contract Work 700

EXPLANATION: General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

FASSED BY MAJOR[TY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



VA, - Page 5

BUDGET AMENDMEN
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COURT FACILITIES FUND
NO, 38

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
| CODE MEERJ‘ DESCRIPTION OF CODE | INCREASE | DECREASE
55-348-000  |Fines & Forfeiture Feas 1 14.000
55-745-452 Fines & Forfeitures 14,000

EXPLANATION; General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 21st DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



